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Nicola Bills

From: . - o l<|rkhyland taylor@hmrcgov uk
Sent: " 04 Febiruary 2020 12:41-
To: Nicola Bills
Subject: RE: The Locometive; 28 Statron Street Burton Staffordshrre
Attachments:  ° Duty Calcdlationsidocx .
. Hi Nicky;

| have attached rny dutyr caleulations for the goods and guantity seized. Shisha does contain Tobacco.

" , Herbal Molasses is another smoking product which does not contain Tobacco but jt still attracts the duty as a “other
Herbal Product”. Since the 1% of January : 2014 other Herbal smoking. products attracts duty as if they contain
Tobacco. As such they do attract duty. !fyou need more mformatron on this read PubllC Notlce 476 ‘which contams a

wealth on Tobacco/MoIasses related mformatlon

The goods were seized from The Locomotlve Bar, 28 Station Street, Burton on Trent, DE14 1AU The barman was a
at the time of the seizire. -

The appeal was an m’cernal rewew agamst the seizure of the goods, the review concluded Pam Kaur had provrded no
proofthe dirty had been pald ahd assuch upheld the decmon to seize-the goods , o
The second review was in relatlon to the decrsron not to restore the goods (sometlmes we can do thrs for a fee)

agam the decrsmn was upheld at
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Please note we cannot guarantee the securrty of emails you send to us orwe send to you over the internet.
lnformatzon sent by email over the rnternet is not secure and is, at risk of being mtercepted anhd read by people other
than those it was mtended for. Any. information you send to us by emarl is at: your own rigk.If you would like us to . -
reply by emarl please confirm’in your message that you understand and accept the risks mvol\red However if our

. response to you contains’ any ‘personal or cdnf' dentral mformatlon we. wrll‘on[y reply to \,rou by letter or telephone

If you have any doubt about the authentroty of an emall you receive whrch claims to come from HMRC please do
al - not follow.any links Within the email, disclose any personal deta:ls or respond to it. Forward it to us. at

i phlsh:ng@hmrcgsrgovuk _ S



Duty Calculations

10.35Kg Shisha @ £4.51 per 30g = £1554.98
4.25Kh Herbal Molasses @ £4.51 per 30g = £638.52

Total duty = £2193.50
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| @) HiRevente &Gustoms [_ OFFICTAL SENSITIVE J

WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES. ONLY
(Crnmmal Procedure Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magnstrates Courts Act
. 1980, s. EB) g

— = — 7

Statement of: %f;r;gy_'a“‘j,” URN: BSIOIJn\Jcstuqa ll(c)ru ummlu IYY

Age if under 18: Over:18 (If over 18 insert ‘over 187) Occupatlon Ofﬂcer of HM Revenue & Customs

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it
knowing thatf it is tendered in evidence I shall be liable to prosecution i T have wilfully stated in it anything which' I know to

be false or do not believe to be true.

Slgnature 1 Kirk Laurence Hyland-Taylor . Date: 13/02{.2020

Indicate if witness evldeuc:e is visually re::m:led2 No (If. YES see gu]dance)

3 V. AT

I am an officer of HM Revenue & Customns based at Nottingham.

' On 07/11/2019 I was on duty in the Burton on Trent area. At 13: 38 hours I entered The

Locomotlve Bar, 28 Station Street, Burton on Trent, DE14 1AU with officers :

J

“and in accordance with the Customs and EXCISG Management Act (CEMA) 1979 sectlon 112

to cond'uct_a search of th,e‘ premises for Non UK duty paid goods.

]I ideh;tiﬁed myself to the barman Wh'o‘appéared'fo be the

responsnble person for the premlses
- {

I -5awW ofﬂcer ' locate tw‘o clear boxes of Herbal Molasses and S'hisha on top of the freezer in

i

‘the basement A further quantity was located in-the bar in the beer garden to the rear.

- PAM KAUR" the ba'rvma”-lager phoned I asked her for invoices for the Shisha and Herbal Molasses,
L .

_ and she conﬁrmed she sold the goods in her bar. PAM KAUR stated the SOEX is purchased from

somewhere in Leicester, no further detalls were provnded on the day, and then ‘stated the Shlsha

"'Date: 13/02/2020 _
Signature: Kirk Laurence Hyland-Taylor : . . Signature: Enter Name

' - (Signature of witness) © | (Signature witnessed by)
a v STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
e, " : : ‘Page 1 of 2

May 2019 ' : b : | MG11T HMRC



1@ HM Revenue & Gustoms l OFFICIAL SENSITIVE ey

Statement of: . g e URN: 86 / O / investiga tion uean*nh“'\ﬂ 1YY
Taylor

came from Dubai in the post and didn’t have any paperwork show the goods had been. duty paid.

PAM KAUR stated she was unaware she was required to pay the duty When_limporting dutiable

goods.

A total of 10.35KG of Shisha, and 4.25KG of Herbal Molasses was seized under CEMA 1979 section

139 as no ev@denfe of dut\r paid status was provided.

T issued Public No,tiee. 1-(D_etailing UK Customs information), 12A (What you can do if things,are

_'sei_z‘ed), a Warning of Liability te Prosecution letter, and a seizure infor,matiipnrnotiCe was left at the

Locomotive bar.

PAM KAUR posted invoices for thé godds to me, however these did.not prove the goods had been

”

duty paid,

‘Date: 13/02/2020

\Slgnature Kirk Laurence Hyland- Taylor . Signature: Enter Name
(Signature of witness) - (Slgnature witnessed: by)
v o ' STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
! : Page 20of 2

May 2019 ’ MG11T HMRC



] HM Revenue & Customs L OFFICIAL S[ENSITIU’E J ( ?m?;

WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY -
4 (Crlmmal Proceduie Rules, r 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act

1980, 5.58)
".| statement of:". ?g;o'?,Y[a”df URN: DD Ref ] Caise Type'/ Investigation Tesm | CAN [ VY

Age if.~1jnder 18: Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over18’)  Occupation: Officer of HM Re.yenue & Customs

Thls statement (con5|stmg of 2 page(s) each SIgned by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it
knowmg that If it is tendered in. evidence 1 shall be liable to prosecut|on if I have w1|fu|ly stated in it anything whieh I know to

= be false or do not belleve to be true.

Klrk Hyland- Taylor - Date: 24/09/2020

.

s gnaLure I

. Indlcate }f witness ewdence Is visually recnrdedz No (If YES see guldance)

w
4 g -

Further to my statement dated 13/02/2020 I exhlblt ltems selzed from The Locomotlve Bar 28

yt Stat|on Street Burton on Trent Staffordshlre DE14 1AU on 07/11/2019 as follows

S Exhlblt o o i?e%t:ript\_i;on' :."I' | _‘ £ .S'e'ail__

KHTo01 B = .3.:2:-5:..KG_‘AII Fj:a-lgr}'é_r- = F o AAT13630
‘I<H'T(I102 FEE I TR _1.-7|4<-aj's'o,e_>,<_ T ‘_ ~P06660762
KHT003 e 0.9KG Jo'y.os-'.l ; o = ,906666751_'. g
KiTO04 . 035KG Afzal PO6B60760

- KHT._:oo"js_,'v' — “sog Nak.ht-aq’-' T poseewim

kHTogs AP ~ 2.0KG Al Fakher'.__' = oy AE_\‘,O'7I.25'0.8;7.‘;
WAooz | “TEOKG Al_"Fagghé,rff' e Aabsgssz -
KHTQ08 - K 700g J'q\}‘o's ? 5 o . 5965667'58'-"?'
KHTOﬁ'Q ] “E R 'STJQ'Q Soex | e = P05985356' ‘

KHTO10 . . - | 500g Starbuzz .| - POE9S5361

Kiroii | . 100g AlFakher - | POS685357
KHTo12- . | - . 50gAfzal . | ~ PO5985360

Date: 24/09/2020 .
Signature: Kirk Hyland-Taylor Signature: Enter Name
(Signature of witness) (Signature witnéssed by)
" e STATEMENT OF WITNESS* ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY 1
Page lof2 ; .

May 2019 MG11T HMRC



1 @) HM Revenue & Customs { DFFECIAL SENSITIVE J MG11T
o S R e . (HMRC)
Statement of: Kirk Hyland- " URN: DD Ref/ Case Typs [ Invastigation Team /| CAN / YV

Taqur__ Rt S -

The duty evaded was calculated as: -

10.35Kg Shisha @ £4.51 per 30g = £1554.98
4.25Kg Herbal Molasses @ £4.51 per 30g = £638.52

Total duty = £2193.50

_ Pam Kaur: appealed aga[nst the dec15|on to seize the goodsr on the 10 of July 2020 at Blrmmgham

{ Magrstrates court the decision was upheld; and the clatmant was ordered to pay costs of £4OO 00 to

THMRC

[

Date: 24/09/2020 .

] S:gnature Klrk Hyland -Taylor - . ) Signature: Enter Name
(Signature of w1tness) . (Signature witnessed by)
: STATEMENT 0F WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES DNLY

Page-2 of 2

May 2019 MG11T HMRC
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